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From: Greco, Theresa

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 4:07 PM

To: White, John; Preedy, Matt

Subject: FW: Draft text - Bored Tunnel compared to Big Dig

Attachments: BigDig_BoredTunnel_Comparison_Jan09 vi.doc

From: John Reilly [mailto:jjreils@attglobal.net]

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 1:44 PM

To: Greco, Theresa

Subject: Fw: Draft text - Bored Tunnel compared to Big Dig

Regards, John Reilly

Web: www.JohnReilly.us

Email: JJReils@ATTGIlobal.net

Cell: +1-508-904-3434

----- Original Message -----

From: Van Ness, Kristy (Consultant)

To: Reilly, John ; Clark, Gordon T. (Consultant) ; Rigsby, Mike (Consultant)
Cc: Claus, Emily (Consultant) ; Lenz, KaDeena (Consultant)

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 12:06 PM

Subject: Draft text - Bored Tunnel compared to Big Dig

We're pulling together some information for a fact sheet that will explain the differences between the bored tunnel
and the Big Dig. We have VERY draft text attached, and need to pull just a few bullets from it to put on a
PowerPoint slide. Can you take a quick look this morning and send me your initial thoughts, and what red flags
you may find in the attached? We're on a tight timeline to get a draft together -- if you could send me comments
as soon as possible | would greatly appreciate it.

Thank you,
Kristy

Kristy Van Ness (Laing)

Communications Manager

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
206.382.6361

cell: 206.300.4312

email: VanNesK@wsdot.wa.gov
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